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From: Colin Perkins [mailto:csp@isi.edu]

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2000 9:36 AM

To: Simao Campos; Fabio.Bigi@itu.int

Cc: casner@acm.org

Subject: IETF AVT response to recent communication

Please find enclosed our response to your recent communication regarding

H.263 transport.

Regards,

Colin Perkins

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: IETF Audio/Video Transport working group

To:   ITU-T Study Group 16

We thank you for your recent communication updating us on the recent

annexes added to the H.263 standard.

The AVT working group is in the process of updating the RTP specification

and audio/video profile. It is our understanding that the amended profile

[1] and MIME registration documents [2] are sufficient to identify H.263

streams which use the new annexes. We would urge review of these drafts,

in particular the registration of the "video/H263-2000" MIME type proposed

in [2], to ensure that they are consistent with H.263.

Following a presentation to the AVT working group at our previous meeting,

we also believe that the RTP payload format for the 1998 version of H.263

[3] is suitable for transport of the latest revision. Comments are

solicited.

Finally, we look forward to working with you in the development of an RTP

payload format for the H.26L project.

Colin Perkins and Steve Casner

IETF AVT Chairs
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